From: Building Assistant Kaitlyn Olszewski <buildingdepartment@griswold-ct.org>
Subject: RE: Code, Permit & Special Assessments // 41 S MAIN ST UNIT 9

Good morning,

There are no permits or open code violations for this address. Our office doesn’t handle liens,
fines, or special assessments.

Thank you,

Kattl yn Olszewslkl

Assistant to the Building Official
Town of Griswold

28 Main Street

Jewett City, CT 06351

Office: 860.376.7060 x2110
Website: www.griswold-ct.org

To: Building Official Carl Brown <buildingofficial@griswold-ct.org>; Building Assistant Kaitlyn Olszewski
<buildingdepartment@griswold-ct.org>
Subject: Code, Permit & Special Assessments // 41 S MAIN ST UNIT 9

Hello,

We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please
provide the requested below info at the earliest.

Address: 41 S MAIN ST UNIT 9, GRISWOLD CT 06351
Acct# D0096501

MBLU : 26/ 5/ 11/ 9/

Owner: DREW DAIGLE

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.



